
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
May 20, 2013 
Page 1 of 3 

City of Calimesa 
Regular Meeting of the City Council 

AGENDA 
Monday, May 20, 2013 

                                    6:00 p.m. 
Norton Younglove Multipurpose Senior Center  

908 Park Avenue, Calimesa, CA 92320 
 

 

William Davis, Mayor  Jeff Hewitt, Mayor Pro Tem 
Jim Hyatt, Council Member  Joyce McIntire, Council Member  Ella Zanowic, Council Member 

Randy Anstine, City Manager  Kevin Ennis, City Attorney 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in a City meeting 
or other services offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk’s Office, (909) 795-9801.  Notification of at least 
48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 
 

Any public writings distributed by the City to at least a majority of the Council Members regarding any item on this 
regular meeting agenda will be made available at the public counter at City Hall located at 908 Park Avenue, 
Calimesa, CA 92320 
 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING SPEAKER SLIPS 
Anyone wishing to address the City Council either during “Communications from the Public” or on any item on the agenda should fill 
out a blue speaker slip and give that slip to the City Clerk prior to the item being heard.  Please write the number of the agenda 
item or the subject of your presentation on the slip.  Please observe a time limit of three (3) minutes when giving your 
presentation.  When called upon, please step forward to the microphone, state your name for the record, whom you represent and 
any statement you wish to make.  Please be advised that you may not defer your three (3) minutes to another speaker. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL: MAYOR DAVIS, MAYOR PRO TEM HEWITT, COUNCIL MEMBER 

HYATT, COUNCIL MEMBER MCINTIRE, COUNCIL MEMBER 
ZANOWIC. 

 
STAFF: CITY MANAGER ANSTINE, CITY ATTORNEY ENNIS, CITY CLERK 

GERDES, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER VON KLUG, PUBLIC WORKS 
DIRECTOR FRENCH, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
GUARRACINO, CITY ENGINEER THORNTON, FIRE CHIEF GREGG 
AND POLICE CHIEF PEEBLES. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
Anyone wishing to address the Council on any item within the Council’s jurisdiction that is not on the agenda may do so at this time.  
This is not a time for Council Member comment or action, but the Council may ask questions for clarification or make a referral to 
staff for factual information to be reported back to the Council at a later meeting. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Move to approve the agenda 
 

Motion___________________ Second_________________ Vote_________________ 
 
 

Page 1 of 60



 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
May 20, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

The following Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  Council will act 
upon them at one time without discussion.  Any Council Member or staff member may request removal of 
an item from the Consent Calendar for discussion. 
 
1. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES. 

 

a. City Council Action Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 6, 2013. 
 

2. RECEIVE AND FILE CITY COMMISSION & BOARD MINUTES. 
 

a. Community Services Commission Minutes of 4/3/2013 Regular Meeting 
b. Library Commission Minutes of 4/2/2013 Regular Meeting 
c. Public Works & Safety Commission Minutes of 4/4/2012 Regular Meeting 

 

3. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTERS. 
 

a. Check Register report with a total of $189,742.18 (Check Nos. 27048 to 27119) 
b. May 9, 2013 Payroll of $33,557.54 (Ck Nos. 6300 thru 6313) 

 

4. WAIVE FULL READING OF ANY PROPOSED ORDINANCES ON THE 
AGENDA. 
 

This permits reading the title only in lieu of reciting the entire text of the 
Ordinances.  This does not take policy action on the Ordinances or approve or 
disapprove any Ordinances on the agenda. 
 

5.        4TH STREET PARK - AUTHORIZATION TO CIRCULATE A NOTICE INVITING 
BIDS (NIB). 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council authorize the City Manager to 
circulate a Notice Inviting Bids (NIB) to receive bids for construction of the 4th 
Street Park Improvements. 
 

6.        SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOLS PROJECT, CYCLE 8 - 2ND STREET AND 
AVENUE L STREET IMPROVEMENTS, AUTHORIZATION TO CIRCULATE A 
NOTICE INVITING BIDS (NIB) 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council authorize the City Manager to 
circulate a Notice Inviting Bids (NIB) to receive bids for construction of street, 
bridge, and utility improvements along 2nd Street and Avenue L. 

 
CHIEF OF POLICE COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 
FIRE CHIEF COMMENTS & REPORTS 

 
MAYOR & COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTING OF COUNTY & REGIONAL MEETINGS 

 
BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
7.        REQUEST OF COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council provide direction pertaining to the 
request for an audit of the Family Services Association (FSA) funds by the 
Community Services Commission. 

 
 

Page 2 of 60

Darlene
Typewritten Text

Darlene
Typewritten Text

Darlene
Typewritten Text
Page 4

Darlene
Typewritten Text
Page 10

Darlene
Typewritten Text
Page19

Darlene
Typewritten Text
Page 24

Darlene
Typewritten Text
Page 25

Darlene
Typewritten Text
Page 29

Darlene
Typewritten Text
Page 33



 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
May 20, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 

This is the time for additional general comments, announcements, reports on meetings attended at public expense as required by 
AB 1234, requests of staff, and other issues of concern to Council Members may be presented briefly at this time.  The Council may 
not legally take action on any item presented at this time other than to direct staff to investigate a complaint or place an item on a 
future agenda unless (1) by a majority vote, the Council determines that an emergency situation exists, as defined by Government 
Code § 54956.5 or (2) by a four-fifths vote, the Council determines that there is a need for immediate action and the need for action 
arose subsequent to the agenda being posted as required by Government Code § 54954.2(b). 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) Potential Initiation of Litigation 
Number of Cases: One (1) case 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) Potential Initiation of Litigation 
Number of Cases: One (1) case 
 

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of the City Council on Monday, June 3, 2013, at 6:00 
p.m. 

Page 3 of 60



Agenda Item No. 1 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

CITY OF CALIMESA 
 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

 

 

SUBJECT:   Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes 
 

MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2013 
 

PREPARED BY:  Darlene Gerdes, City Clerk 
 

RECOMMENDATION:    That the City Council approve the action minutes as presented for 
the Regular City Council meeting of May 6, 2013. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Attachment A: City Council action minutes of May 6, 2013 regular meeting. 
 
 

Page 4 of 60



 
 City Council Action Minutes of Regular Meeting 

May 6, 2013 
Page 1 of 5 

City Of Calimesa 
City Council Minutes of Regular Meeting 

May 6, 2013 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER    6:00 p.m. by Mayor Davis 
 
ROLL CALL:  MAYOR DAVIS, MAYOR PRO TEM HEWITT, COUNCIL MEMBER 

HYATT, COUNCIL MEMBER MCINTIRE AND COUNCIL MEMBER 
ZANOWIC.  

 
ABSENT: NONE 
 

STAFF:     CITY MANAGER ANSTINE, CITY ATTORNEY ENNIS, CITY 
CLERK GERDES, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER VONKLUG, 
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR FRENCH, COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR GUARRACINO, FIRE CAPTAIN 
CADUEX AND POLICE LT ORTIZ. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Paul Zanowic Calimesa Chamber of Commerce, 
Executive Director. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

Proclamation – May is Mental Health Month – Mark Miller, Desert Regional Mental Health Board Chair 
Mayor Davis read and presented a proclamation to Mark Miller of the Desert Regional 
Mental Health Board proclaiming May as Mental Health Month in Calimesa. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
 
Steve Fogus, 1080 California Street, Calimesa spoke in regards to a notice to abate 
weeds that he received, stating that Code Enforcement is out of control in the amount of 
notices given to property owners in Calimesa. 
 
Donna Lotz, Chairperson of the Community Services Commission, spoke on behalf of 
the Commission requesting that the City Council direct the City Manager to perform a 
financial audit of all agreements between the City of Calimesa and Family Services 
Association regarding senior programs, services and fundraising activities provided at 
the Norton Younglove Multipurpose Senior Center. 
 
MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER ZANOWIC, SECONDED BY MAYOR PRO TEM 
HEWITT, CARRIED 5-0 TO DIRECT STAFF TO PLACE THE ITEM ON THE NEXT 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA   
 
 

MOTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER HYATT, SECONDED BY MAYOR PRO TEM 
HEWITT, CARRIED 5-0 TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED. 

Page 5 of 60



 
 City Council Action Minutes of Regular Meeting 

May 6, 2013 
Page 2 of 5 

  

Mayor Davis asked if there were any items to be removed from the consent calendar for 
discussion. City Manager Anstine requested that Item No. 9 be pulled for discussion. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

1. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES. 
 

a. City Council Action Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 15, 2013. 
b. Joint Council/Calimesa Successor Agency Special Meeting of April 18, 2013. 

 

2. RECEIVE AND FILE CITY COMMISSION & BOARD MINUTES. 
 

a. There are no minutes ready for approval at this time. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTERS. 
 

a. Check Register report with a total of $226,521.63 (Check Nos. 27004 to 27047) 
b. April 25, 2013 Payroll of $41,696.80 (Ck Nos. 6276 thru 6294) 

May 1, 2013 Payroll of $1,614.75 (Ck Nos. 6295 thru 6299) 

 
4. WAIVE FULL READING OF ANY PROPOSED ORDINANCES ON THE 

AGENDA. 
 

This permits reading the title only in lieu of reciting the entire text of the 
Ordinances.  This does not take policy action on the Ordinances or approve or 
disapprove any Ordinances on the agenda. 

 
5.        COUNCIL TRAVEL REPORT. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council move to approve the travel expenses 
report. 

 
6. APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2013-13, APPOINTING A CITY 

TREASURER.   
 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-13, a 
Resolution of the City Council of the City of Calimesa, California, appointing 
Darlene Gerdes as City Treasurer and rescinding Resolution No. 2011-37 in its 
entirety. 

 
7. APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2013-16 APPOINTING A 

REPRESENTATIVE TO THE PARSAC BOARD OF DIRECTORS     
 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2013-16, A 
Resolution of the City Council of the City of Calimesa, California to appoint a 
representative to the Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of California 
[PARSAC] Board of Directors and rescinding Resolution No. 2013-12 in its 
entirety. 

 
8. APPROVAL OF ENGAGEMENT LETTER FOR ANNUAL AUDITS WITH 

BADAWI & ASSOCIATES 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council Authorize the City Manager accept the 
attached engagement letter with Badawi & Associates for completion of an 
independent financial audit of the City of Calimesa finances, including its 
Successor Agency, for Fiscal Year 2012-2013. 

Page 6 of 60



 
 City Council Action Minutes of Regular Meeting 

May 6, 2013 
Page 3 of 5 

 
 
MOTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER ZANOWIC, SECONDED BY MAYOR PRO TEM 
HEWITT, CARRIED 5-0 TO APPROVE ITEMS 1 – 8 OF THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
AS PRESENTED. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION  
 
9. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR A HOUSING CONDITIONS SURVEY AND A 

HOUSEHOLD INCOME SURVEY. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council direct staff to enter into an agreement 
with Pacific Municipal Consultants (PMC) to provide a Housing Conditions Survey 
and a Household Income Survey. 

 
 City Manager Anstine requested that the item be pulled for discussion and 

informed Council that there were some questions raised by the State in regards 
to this CDBG Grant Award and the numbers required to qualify.  He stated that 
the City could possibly be required to pay the grant monies back to the State if 
the City proceeds. 

 
After discussion, there was Council consensus to continue the item to the May 
20, 2013 meeting to allow staff additional time to review the necessary 
information. 
 
CHIEF OF POLICE COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 

Lt. Pete Ortiz reported a decrease for April in the crime statistics, adding that the 
department is working hard to keep the City safe. 
 
FIRE CHIEF COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 

Carey Cadaux, Fire Captain made himself available for questions of the April report 
previously submitted to Council by Fire Chief Gregg.  He stated that the station assisted 
with the Summit Fire in Banning as well as the fire on Highway 243. 

 

MAYOR & COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTING OF COUNTY & REGIONAL MEETINGS 
 
Council Member Hyatt reported that he attended the SCAG Annual Conference in Palm 
Desert on May 2nd and 3rd, 2013, adding that Lt. Governor Gaven Newsom, 
Congressman Raul Ruiz and Home developer Randall Lewis were the speakers.  He 
further reported that he attended a meeting of the RCA and the WRCOG.  
 
Council Member McIntire reported that she attended the SCAG Annual Conference in 
Palm Desert on May 2nd and 3rd, 2013. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Hewitt reported that he attended a meeting of the RTA for Council 
Member Zanowic, stating that an RTA bus driver was presented with a commendation 
for identifying and reporting a robbery suspect who rode on his bus route. 
 

Page 7 of 60



 
 City Council Action Minutes of Regular Meeting 

May 6, 2013 
Page 4 of 5 

Council Member Zanowic reported that she attended the annual RCA Conference in 
Temecula, an RCA executive committee budget meeting as Supervisor Ashely’s 
alternate, an RTA meeting, Transportation Now meeting, an RCA meeting and a 
meeting of the WRCOG.  She further reported that the WRCOG had a booth at the 
Street Fair and thanked them for their support.  She further reported that she attended a 
Waste Management subcommittee meeting and the League of California Cities 
legislative action days in Sacramento.  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 

This is the time for additional general comments, announcements, reports on meetings attended at public expense as 
required by AB 1234, requests of staff, and other issues of concern to Council Members may be presented briefly at 
this time.  The Council may not legally take action on any item presented at this time other than to direct staff to 
investigate a complaint or place an item on a future agenda unless (1) by a majority vote, the Council determines that 
an emergency situation exists, as defined by Government Code § 54956.5 or (2) by a four-fifths vote, the Council 
determines that there is a need for immediate action and the need for action arose subsequent to the agenda being 
posted as required by Government Code § 54954.2(b). 
 
Council Member McIntire announced that she attended the Smiles for Seniors Umbrella 
Awards, stating that it was a great event. 
 
Council Member Hyatt stated that he also attended the Smiles for Seniors Umbrella 
Awards and thanked Council Member McIntire for her nominating him for an Umbrella 
Award.  He announced that the Friends of the Library and the Calimesa Library 
Commission would be holding a Pancake Breakfast Fundraiser on June 29, 2013 at the 
Senior Center.  He further announced that he attended the Yucaipa State of the City 
event, stating that they were running behind and had to leave before it was over, due to 
another scheduled meeting.  He announced that the City of Yucaipa would be holding 
their annual Iris Festival event on May 17th & 18th.  He announced that the garden club 
held their annual sale and made approximately $1,600. 
 
Mayor Davis cautioned everyone to watch out for the snakes, adding that there is a 
great population this year. 
 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 

City Manager Anstine spoke regarding the purchasing of City shirts by the 
Commissioners and questioned whether the Council would like staff to bring back a 
policy in regards to the purchasing and wearing of shirts containing the City logo. 
 
There was Council consensus to not require a policy and allow the 
Commissioners to purchase shirts with the City Logo and include the name of the 
commission they represent. 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
Mayor Davis recessed the meeting at 6:49 p.m. to Closed Session.  City Attorney 
Ennis announced the Closed Session Items.  He further announced that a final 
decision was made that local governments have the availability to ban or regulate 
marijuana dispensaries in their local jurisdictions, adding that staff will proceed 
accordingly. 
 

Page 8 of 60



 
 City Council Action Minutes of Regular Meeting 

May 6, 2013 
Page 5 of 5 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) Potential Initiation of Litigation 
Number of Cases: One (1) case 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a)  
Name of Case:  City and County of San Francisco v. Rehab Financial Corporation, et al. 
Case No. CIV-506113. 
 

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT 
  

A. No reportable action. 
 

B. A settlement agreement with Rehab Financial Corporation was approved by a 5-0 
vote of the Council. 
 

ADJOURNMENT   
 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. to the Regular meeting of the City Council on Monday 
May 20, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Darlene Gerdes, City Clerk 

Page 9 of 60



Agenda Item No. 2 
 
 

APPROVAL OF CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
 
 

a. Community Services Commission Minutes of 4/3/2013 Regular Meeting 
b. Library Commission Minutes of 4/2/2013 Regular Meeting 
c. Public Works & Safety Commission Minutes of 4/4/2012 Regular Meeting 

Page 10 of 60



 
 

City of Calimesa Community Services Commission 
Action Minutes of April 3, 2013 

Page No. 1 

City of Calimesa 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the 
Community Services Commission 

Wednesday, April 3, 2013 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 5:40 p.m. by Chair Donna Lotz. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
Commissioners Present: Chair Donna Lotz, Vice-Chair Angela Daley, and Commissioner Thomas 

McKerlie 
 
Commissioners Absent: Commissioner Mike Simon and Commissioner Steve Lotz (both 

unexcused absences) 
 
Staff Present: Shannon Andrews, Management Analyst 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Cyndi Rey from Citizens on Patrol (COP) said the COP would be attending the Tomato & Pepper Plant 
Sale on April 6th, the Redlands Bike Classic on April 5th, and the Calimesa Street Faire on April 13th. 
 
Kathy Houlihan from COP said the new decals that had been placed on both COP vehicles were paid 
for by proceeds raised at the COP spaghetti dinner in August 2012. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Vice-Chair Daley moved to approve the minutes of the March 6, 2013 special Commission Meeting as 
written, and Commissioner McKerlie seconded the motion.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
A. 4th Street Community Park Progress Report:  Management Analyst Andrews told the 

Commission the landscape architect and Public Works Director French had devised a plan to 
eliminate the need for a water tank and use the existing water lines, which would be a significant 
savings. She said the ADA portion of the plans were being reviewed thoroughly, and it was 
anticipated the plans would be ready to go out to bid this month.  She said the delay was due to the 
fact that staff wanted the plans to be thoroughly reviewed to avoid unnecessary change orders once 
construction had begun.  Three renderings of the Dragonfly Pavilion were provided to the 
Commission.  Chair Donna Lotz also handed out the City of Beaumont’s Dog Park Rules and spoke 
about a meeting she had attended with Councilwoman Zanowic that morning with Beaumont’s Park 
Commission. 

 
B. Historical Group Formation Update:  Linda Molina was not in attendance. 
 
C. Senior Advisory Committee Meeting Report:  Vice-Chair Angela Daley provided the written 

report, which was received and filed by the Commission.  Chair Donna Lotz requested staff to place 

Page 11 of 60



 
 

City of Calimesa Community Services Commission 
Action Minutes of April 3, 2013 

Page No. 2 

on the next agenda to discuss the recently formed Senior Advisory Committee and provided a brief 
description of why she was requesting this be placed on the agenda.  Management Analyst 
Andrews passed around a letter that had been prepared by Brenda Hyatt, Chair of the Senior 
Advisory Committee.  There was no further discussion regarding the Senior Advisory Committee. 
 

D. Senior Center Written Report:  Senior Center Director Kathy Knox provided the monthly 
newsletter, which was received and filed by the Commission. 

 
E. Calimesa Beautification Awards:  There was no update as Commissioner Steve Lotz was not in 

attendance. 
 
F. Yucaipa Roundabout Study:  Chair Lotz asked if any of the Commission had any questions or 

wished to discuss the study that had been handed out at the March Commission meeting.  There 
was no further discussion on the Yucaipa Roundabout Study, and it will be removed from the next 
agenda. 

 
COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORT AND COMMENTS: 
Commissioner McKerlie - He said he had misplaced the Commission Packet that had been given to 

him at the Ethics Training that contained the Brown Act and requested 
staff to mail him another. 

 
Commissioner Lotz -  Absent. 
 
Commissioner Simon -  Absent. 
 
Vice-Chairperson Daley - She said he was sorry that Commission was missing two of its members 

tonight.  She asked what was protocol on the hand-outs that had been 
passed out to members when they were not in attendance, and 
Management Analyst Andrews said she would mail them the next day. 

 
Chairperson Lotz - She said the Calimesa Street Faire was scheduled for April 13th.  She 

said she had attended the last Street Faire Committee and complimented 
the committee on their organization, dedication, and hard work.  She said 
she hoped there would be opportunity to have similar events in the new 
4th Street Park as the Calimesa Street Faire was becoming more popular. 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 
The Community Services Commission meeting was adjourned at 6:12 p.m. to the Regular Meeting of 
May 1, 2013 at the Norton Younglove Multipurpose Senior Center, located at 908 Park Avenue. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Shannon Andrews 
Management Analyst 

Approved by the Commission 
May 1, 2013 

Page 12 of 60



 
Library Commission Action Minutes of Regular Meeting 

April 2, 2013 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 

City of Calimesa 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Library Commission 

Tuesday, April 2, 2013 
 

CALL TO ORDER :  The meeting was called to orde r at 4:30 p.m. by Chairperson 
James. 
 
 

ROLL CALL: 
 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  Botts, Garnham, James, Taylor and Wisdom 
 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  None 
 

STAFF PRESENT:    Darlene Gerdes, City Clerk 
      Jae Von Klug, Assistant City Manager 
      Alexandra Brynzdia, Librarian 

Dawn Wasley, LSSI Zone Manager 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
None. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Motion by Vice-Chair person Taylor, seconded by Commissioner Garnham, carried 5-0 
to approve the March 5, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes as presented. 
 
LIBRARY REPORT 
 

Alexandra distributed a report of statistics for January 2013 as follows: 
 

Calimesa Library February 2012 February 2013 Change 
Circulation 
Adult 1977 2302 +16.4% 
Teen 62 58 +6.5% 
Children 722 1102 +52.6% 
Programming 
Preschool Programs 
Attendance 

4 
71 

4 
67 

 
-5.6% 

Elementary Programs 
Attendance 

5 
80 

4 
72

-20% 
-10% 

Adult Programs 
Attendance 

1 
7 

2 
73 

+100% 
+942.9% 

Computer Sessions 580 566 -2.4% 
Reference Questions 400 470 +17.5% 
Door Count 6308 8076 +28% 
New Cards Issued 26 44 +69.2% 
 
LSSI STAFF REPORTS 
Dawn Was ley, LSSI Zone Manager stated t hat they are continuing to work on the 
strategic plan and are receiving goals from all t he libraries.  She stat ed that the “Virtual 
Library” orientation is underway and is geared for new employees of the Library system.  

Page 13 of 60



 
Library Commission Action Minutes of Regular Meeting 

April 2, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

She reported that monies were distributed to  all the branches for the purchase of new 
materials, etc. 
 

Alexandria announced that $82.00 had been collect ed for the Easter/Spring Basket,  
adding that Phyllis Clark won the drawing. She reported that a suggestion box had been 
placed in the library and that staff welc omes suggestions for books and/or programs 
that anyone would lik e to see in and at the library.  She further announced that the 
summer reading prog ram will be  “Reading is Delic ious” and will b egin the 2 nd week of  
June and run through the 2 nd week of August.  She suggested that in order to keep with 
the theme, the give-away bask et could be a picnic  basket filled with various picnic  
basket items.  There was Commission consens us of the picnic basket  idea and the 
Commissioners would bring their donated items to the May 7th Commission meeting. 
 
FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT 
It was announced that the Friends of the Library made approximately $700 at the Spring 
Book and Bake Sale.  Chairperson James requested that staff send Library Commission 
meeting agendas to Alice McDole and Erika Hodges of the Friends of the Library. 
 
CFLAC REPORT – (CFLAC meets Quarterly – Commissioner Garnham Liaison) 
No report.  Commissioner Gar nham stated that the CLFAC meetings would not be held 
until a new County Librarian is hired. 
 
BUSINESS ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
 

Continued discussion of Library  fundraising opportunities and basket raffle:   City 
Clerk Gerdes stated that she met with t he Chamber of Commerce and as ked of the 
possibility of having a couple silent auction items at the State of the City in S eptember, 
adding that the chamber was fine with it, as long as  they did not have to obtain the 
items and organize the si lent auction.  She further st ated that she agre ed that the 
Library Commission would handle it. 
 
She reported that her husband a nd the Royal Rangers program would be happy to host 
a pancake breakfast fundraiser and provided tw o dates that they would be available , 
June 29 th and July 20 th.  Those dates would be taken to the Friends of the Library at  
their next meeting for discussion. 
 
City Clerk Gerdes reported t hat she researched organiza tions and found ations that 
donate to libraries, stat ing that there are many  and that they requir e grant applications  
be completed and submitted.  She further stat ed that the grants are for literacy, books, 
programs, etc that ar e used wit hin the libr aries already built, she added that she coul d 
not find foundations or organizati ons that would grant monies  for the construction of a 
library.   
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

Assistant City Manager Von Klug informed the Commission of  a request t hat she had 
been giv en to do public outreac h meetings  in regards to a new library and what the 
public would like to see in our new library.  She informed the Commission that she felt it  
was too early to start the public outreach at this time, and that we should wait  until LSSI 
has finished their County-wide needs assessment. 

Page 14 of 60



 
Library Commission Action Minutes of Regular Meeting 

April 2, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

 
There was Commission consensus to bring public outreach ideas to the next meeting of 
the Commission for discussion. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Library Commission meeting was adjourned at 5:17 p.m. to  the Regular Meeting of 
May 7, 2013. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Darlene Gerdes 
City Clerk 

Approved by the Commission 
May 7, 2013 

Page 15 of 60



April 4, 2013- PWS Comm. Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 
 
 

City of Calimesa 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Public Works & Safety Commission 

Thursday, April 4, 2013 
 

CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

ROLL CALL: 
 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  Copeland, Elliott, Wilson & Wood.  
 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:  Koch, 
 

STAFF PRESENT: Public Works Director French, Lt Pete Ortiz, and Dennis 
Pennekamp, COP Commander. 

 

GUESTS PRESENT: Mike Barron and Mike Simon for PASSCOM 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 

None 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Approve the Action Minutes of the August 2, 2012 Regular Commission Meeting. 
Motion by Commissioner Wood, Seconded by Vice-Chairperson Wilson, carried 4-0(Commissioner 
Koch was absent) to approve the minutes of the August 2, 2012 Regular Commission Meeting. 
 

Approve the Action Minutes of the November 1, 2012 Regular Commission Meeting. 
Motion by Vice-Chairperson Wilson, Seconded by Commissioner Wood, carried 4-0(Commissioner 
Koch was absent) to approve the minutes of the November 1, 2012 Regular Commission Meeting. 
 

Approve the Action Minutes of the February 7, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting. 
Motion by Commissioner Copeland, Seconded by Commissioner Wood, carried 4-0(Commissioner 
Koch was absent) to approve the minutes of the February 7, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting. 
 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
 
Safety Update 
 
Sheriff’s Report:  The monthly activity report for March 2013 was distributed. Calimesa crime stats 
for March 2013 are as follows: 
 

Crime Mar-12 Mar-13 YTD 2012 YTD 2013 
Total calls for service 460 383 1222 1156 
Assault (Felony) 1 0 5 2 
Assault (Misd) 4 6 13 14 
Burglary 2 3 11 10 
Domestic Violence 5 4 8 5 
DUI 8 1 17 9 
Homicide 0 0 0 0 
Narcotics 9 8 15 26 
Rape 0 0 0 0 
Robbery 0 0 0 0 
Sex Crimes (Felony) 0 0 1 0 
Sex Crimes (Misd) 0 1 0 2 

Page 16 of 60



April 4, 2013- PWS Comm. Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
 

Theft (Felony) 17 7 32 22 
Theft, (Misd) 12 5 26 23 
Traffic citations 51 18 131 70 
T/C (Fatal) 0 0 0 0 
T/C (Injury) 1 1 4 2 
T/C (non injury) 12 6 22 14 
Vandalism 4 6 12 18 
Vehicle theft 5 1 9 3 
 
Fire Report:  Fire Department was not in attendance.  No report was given. 
 

Citizen Patrol Report:   COP Commander Dennis Pennekamp provided a verbal report that 
indicated there were 48 patrols in March, 608.50 hours and drove 2,072.20 miles between both vans 
and 25 members on patrol He further announced that 3 new members were sworn in on April 3, 2013 
at the City Council meeting, bringing the active members to 28 with 2 office aides.  He stated that the 
graphics have been installed on the two Cop vehicles and that the radios and light bars would be 
installed on them soon.  He announced that the patrol would be involved in the following three events 
Redlands Bicycle Classic, Community Garden Plant Sale at the Fresh & Easy parking lot and the 
Calimesa Street Faire.  He further announced that the “You Are Not Alone” program would be starting 
up again and the COP would be working with staff on the program. 
 

Code Enforcement:   Public Works Director French provided the following Code Enforcement stats 
for 2012 - 2013: Total cases in 2012/2013 are 268. 90 cases still open and 177 cases closed.  He 
further reported that there are still 45 open cases from 2010 – 2011. 
 

PASSCOM Report:   Mike Barron, President of the PASSCOM provided a report as follows:  
PASSCOM is working on updating their roster which currently has 175 members.  35 to 40 members 
show up to the meetings each month.  PASSCOM is working with the County to set up cert trainings.  
A cert training will be held June 28th and 29th at the Plantation on the Lakes.  Agendas and information 
can be found on the PASSCOM.org website.  Mike announced that the City of Banning would be 
holding their Disaster Preparedness Fair on April 20, 2013 from 10:00 am to 2:00 p.m. 
 
BUSINESS 
 

 

Project Status:  Public Works Director French provided a brief report of the status of the projects as 
follows:  The 4th Street Park is close to being ready to go out for bid, should be ready by mid April it 
will be a 6 month process from Bid open to project completion, with a 3 month cooling period for the 
landscape to take hold prior to being opened to the public.  Mastercraft is still growing with many more 
homes being sold and built.  JP Ranch will begin again soon, there are many improvements to County 
Line Road that are in the beginning phases with studies being done and funding being secured.  He 
further reported that the Avenue L Storm Drain Project has been completed. 
 

Mobile Home Park Emergency Preparedness Program Discussion:  Chairperson Elliott 
provided a packet of materials to each member in regards to the MHP Emergency Preparedness 
Program.  There was discussion by the Commissioners as well as input from Mike Barron and Mike 
Simon of PASSCOM.  After lengthy discussion, there was Commission consensus to place on the 
agenda for the next meeting, the appointment of liaison members to the MHP Emergency 
Preparedness Program and the consideration of a plan to administer the program throughout the 
Mobile Home Parks in Calimesa. 
 

Page 17 of 60



April 4, 2013- PWS Comm. Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 

COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

There was Commissioner discussion of complaints received in regards to off-roading and the possible 
posting of no hunting and/or no off-roading signs in Calimesa, a well as some public outreach. 
  
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Public Works & Safety Commission meeting was adjourned at 6:58 p.m. to the regular meeting of 
May 2, 2013. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Darlene Gerdes 
City Clerk 

Approved by the Commission 
May 2, 2013 

Page 18 of 60



Agenda Item No. 3 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

CITY OF CALIMESA 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

SUBJECT:   Approval of Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2013 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Randy Anstine, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff requests that the City Council move to approve the Check 
Register Report. 
 
SUMMARY:  The attached Check Register Report for City Council’s approval is as 
follows: 
 

a. Check Register Report with a total of $189,742.18 (Check Nos. 27048 to 27119) 
b. May 9, 2013 Payroll of $33,557.54 (Ck Nos. 6300 thru 6313) 
 
 

Page 19 of 60



General - Fund #01 165,307.97$        

Supplemental Law Enforcement - Fund #14 7,666.48$             

CDBG - Fund #15 36.11$                  

Park & Rec Grants - Fund #17 -$                      

Library - Fund #19 97.11$                  

AQMD - Fund #21 -$                      

Gas Tax - Fund #24 2,435.60$             

Measure A - Fund #25 3,280.00$             

LLMD - Fund #28 4,698.93$             

Flood Control/Drainage - Fund 32 -$                      

Admin Facility Fees - Fund 33 -$                      

TUMF - Fund 41 -$                      

MSHCP - Fund 42 -$                      

CFD No. 1 - Fund 51 969.98$                

CFD 2013-1 - Fund 52 5,235.00$             

CFD 2012-1 - Fund 53 -$                      

Successor Agency - Fund #67 -$                      

Payroll Clearing - Fund #99 15.00$                  

Grand Total 189,742.18$        

Accounts Payable - Checks # 27048 thru 27119

Fund Distribution Breakdown

Council Date - May 20, 2013

Prepared by Shirley Johnston, Finance ________ 5/15/2013Page 20 of 60



01 14 17 19 21 24 25 28 32 33 38 41 42 43 51 52 53 67 99

27048 Printed x
27049 Printed x
27050 Printed x
27051 Printed x x
27052 Printed x
27053 Printed x
27054 Printed x
27055 Printed x
27056 Printed x
27057 Printed x
27058 Printed x
27059 Printed x
27060 Printed x
27061 Printed x
27062 Printed x
27063 Printed x
27064 Printed x x
27065 Printed x
27066 Printed x
27067 Printed x
27068 Printed x
27069 Printed x
27070 Printed x
27071 Printed x
27072 Printed x x
27073 Printed x x
27074 Printed x
27075 Printed x
27076 Printed x
27077 Printed x
27078 Printed x
27079 Printed x
27080 Printed x
27081 Printed x
27082 Printed x
27083 Printed x
27084 Printed x x
27085 Printed x
27086 Printed x
27087 Printed x
27088 Printed x
27089 Printed x x
27090 Printed x
27091 Printed x x x
27092 Printed x
27093 Printed x
27094 Printed x
27095 Printed x
27096 Printed x
27097 Printed x

40.00
79.33

40.00
600.00

2,666.67
805.00
115.81
141.18

969.98
102.65
40.00
90.00

450.98
5,833.34

195.50
418.64
175.07
80.00

811.02
97.11

94.14
4,863.04

395.00
562.50

7,356.25
5,892.50

137.50
207.32
474.94

9.72
902.50
85.31

50.00
1,951.25

185.94
24.95

2,000.00
15.00

35.00
215.83
687.41

1,320.27
1,381.25
2,090.00

691.20
1,329.00

169.99
52.25

267.14

05/15/2013 KONICA MINOLTA Equipment Rental APR 13
05/15/2013 HOWARD CLASEN Weed Abatement Subscriptions
05/15/2013 FREEMAN OFFICE PRODUCTS Office Supplies
05/15/2013 FEDEX Shipping
05/15/2013 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Safety Warning Light JAN-MAR13
05/15/2013 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Blood Alcohol Analysis APR 13
05/15/2013 CROWN ACE HARDWARE Supplies
05/15/2013 CITY OF BEAUMONT Animal Control Svcs FEB 13
05/15/2013 CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SVCS Gasoline APR 13
05/09/2013 VON KLUG & ASSOCIATES, INC Assistant City Manager
05/09/2013 THE HOLLIMAN COMPANY Finance Svcs
05/09/2013 LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES Riverside Division Meeting
05/09/2013 TORI L TOWNSEND Code Enforcement
05/02/2013 YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Water Svc APR 13
05/02/2013 YUCAIPA NEWS MIRROR Subscription
05/02/2013 WRCOG Annual General Assembly Sponsor
05/02/2013 WILLIAM KIMBRO Medical Reimbursement
05/02/2013 WILLDAN ASSOCIATES SCE/WRCOG Grant
05/02/2013 VERIZON WIRELESS Wireless Svc APR 13
05/02/2013 VERIZON CALIFORNIA Phone Svc & Fios APR 13
05/02/2013 THE TROPHY STORE Name Plates
05/02/2013 THE HOLLIMAN COMPANY Finance Service
05/02/2013 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE Office Supplies
05/02/2013 STAPLES Office Supplies
05/02/2013 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON Electric Svc MAR-APR 13
05/02/2013 SOUTH MESA WATER Water Svc MAR-MAY 13
05/02/2013 PMC Dev Proj Planning Svc FEB 13
05/02/2013 PMC Dev Proj Planning Svc MAR 13
05/02/2013 PMC Gen. Planning Svcs MAR 13
05/02/2013 PITNEY BOWES, INC Meter Machine Supplies
05/02/2013 P & R PAPER SUPPLY CO., INC Janitorial Supplies
05/02/2013 OFFICE DEPOT Office Supplies
05/02/2013 MARITIME ESCROW, INC. Refund-Admin Fine
05/02/2013 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT Supplies
05/02/2013 LIBRARY SYSTEMS & SERVICES Library Materials MAR 13
05/02/2013 KOPPEL & GRUBER PUBLIC FINANCE CFD No. 1 JAN-MAR 13
05/02/2013 JIM HYATT Cell Phone & Fuel Reimb MAY 13
05/02/2013 JEFF HEWITT Cell Phone Reimb MAY 13
05/02/2013 JAYS QUALITY PEST CONTROL Monthly Pest Ctrl Svc APR 13
05/02/2013 HINDERLITER DELLAMAS & ASSOC Audit Svcs-Sales Tax 2nd Qtr
05/02/2013 FAMILY SERVICE ASSOCIATION Sr Ctr Contract Svcs APR 13
05/02/2013 ELLA ZANOWIC Cell Phone Reimb MAY 13
05/02/2013 EASYPERMIT POSTAGE Postage
05/02/2013 DAVID TURCH AND ASSOCIATES Professional Consulting MAY 13
05/02/2013 CR&R, INC. Power Sweeping Svcs APR 13
05/02/2013 CALPERS Health Premium MAY 13

05/02/2013 AMERICAN FORENSIC NURSES, INC Blood Draw MAR 13 41.08

05/02/2013 CALIMESA AUTO REPAIR Vehicle Maint
05/02/2013 BILL DAVIS Cell Phone Reimb MAY 13

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Status Vendor Name

Check Register Report

05/02/2013 BANK OF AMERICA Visa MAR 13

Check Description Amount

Page 21 of 60



27098 Printed x
27099 Printed x
27100 Printed x
27101 Printed x
27102 Printed x
27103 Printed x
27104 Printed x
27105 Printed x
27106 Printed x
27107 Printed x
27108 Printed x
27109 Printed x x
27110 Printed x
27111 Printed x x
27112 Printed x
27113 Printed x
27114 Printed x
27115 Printed x
27116 Printed x
27117 Printed x
27118 Printed x
27119 Printed x

See Fund Distribution Report for funding source description. 

481.35

770.00
5,475.00

13,231.59
65.90
72.62

5,235.00
63.99

958.08
345.20

98,290.46
868.16

3,125.00
451.09

304.68
14.60

825.00
48.60
51.00
98.50

8,445.80
3,280.00

Total Checks - 72 189,742.18

05/15/2013 WILLDAN ASSOCIATES Building & Safety APR 13
05/15/2013 WILLDAN ASSOCIATES SR2S Proj MAR 13
05/15/2013 VERIZON CALIFORNIA Phone Svc & Fax APR 13
05/15/2013 VERIZON Long Distance APR 13
05/15/2013 URBAN CROSSROADS WRCOG Trans Support APR 13
05/15/2013 UPS STORE ID Photos
05/15/2013 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 34 New Tickets APR 13
05/15/2013 THE GAS COMPANY Gas Svc APR 13
05/15/2013 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON Electric Svc APR 13
05/15/2013 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC Traffic Signal Maint APR 13
05/15/2013 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF'S Sheriff's Contract APR 13
05/15/2013 RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF'S Jail Access Fee MAR 13
05/15/2013 REVENUE & COST SPECIALISTS LLC Fee Study Update
05/15/2013 PRO FLAME, INC. Propane
05/15/2013 PMC SCE/WRCOG APR 13
05/15/2013 PMC Gen Planning Svcs APR 13
05/15/2013 PMC Dev Proj Planning  APR 13
05/15/2013 PLAN TAG Plan Tags Building & Safety
05/15/2013 OFFICE DEPOT Office Supplies
05/15/2013 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC. Supplies
05/15/2013 KOPPEL & GRUBER PUBLIC FINANCE CFD No. 2013-1 APR 13
05/15/2013 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS C552 Copy Charges APR 13

Page 22 of 60



Employee Employer Total

FWT 3,279.20$           3,279.20$             

FICA -$                     -$                     -$                       

Medicare 389.29$              389.29$              778.58$                

SWT 1,051.58$           1,051.58$             

SDI 283.19$              283.19$                

Deferred Compensation 846.70$              846.70$                

Loan Deduction 618.86$              618.86$                

Benefit Deduction 1,089.43$           1,089.43$             

Misc Deduction 34.34$                34.34$                   

VEBA 450.00$              450.00$                
PERS Retirement 4,849.06$           4,849.06$             

Subtotal 8,042.59$           5,238.35$           13,280.94$           

Net Payroll 20,276.60$         20,276.60$           

Gross Payroll 28,319.19$         5,238.35$           33,557.54$           

Benefit Expenditures -$                     

Salary Expense 28,319.19$         

Employer Payroll Cost 5,238.35$           

Total Payroll Cost 33,557.54$           

Payroll Net Pay / Net Liability / Benefit Breakdown

Pay Period 12 -  Pd     May 9, 2013
April 20- May 3, 2013

Checks 6300 - 6313

Page 23 of 60



Agenda Item No. 4 
 
 

WAIVE FULL READING OF ANY PROPOSED 
ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA 

 
 

This permits reading the title only in lieu of reciting 
the entire text of the Ordinances.  This does not take 

policy action on the Ordinances or approve or 
disapprove any Ordinances on the agenda. 

 

Page 24 of 60



 

 

Agenda Item No. 5 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
CITY OF CALIMESA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
SUBJECT: 4th Street Park 

Authorization to circulate a Notice Inviting Bids (NIB)  
 
MEETING DATE: May 20, 2013 
 
PRESENTED & 
PREPARED BY: Michael Thornton, City Engineer 
               
RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council authorize the City Manager to circulate a Notice 
Inviting Bids (NIB) to receive bids for construction of the 4th Street Park Improvements. 
               
DISCUSSION:  The City was awarded a grant of $2.8 million by the State of California 
Department of Parks and Recreation through the Sustainable Communities and Climate 
Change Reduction Program outlined by Proposition 84.  Design of the park improvement 
project is complete.   
               
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
               
ATTACHMENTS:  
 
Attachment A:  Notice Inviting Sealed Bids 
 

Page 25 of 60



NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS 
 

FOR 
 

4TH STREET COMMUNITY PARK 
 

IN THE CITY OF CALIMESA 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Calimesa as CITY, invites sealed 
bids for the above-stated project and will receive such bids in the offices of the City 
Clerk, 908 Park Avenue, Calimesa, California 92320, up to the hour of 2:00 p.m., 
Tuesday, June 25, 2013, at which time they will be publicly opened and read in the 
Norton Younglove Multipurpose Senior Center. 
 
A pre-bid meeting is scheduled for June 6, 2013 at 2:00 PM at the Norton Younglove 
Multipurpose Center.  This meeting is to inform bidders of project requirements and 
subcontractors of subcontracting and material supply opportunities.  Bidders’ 
attendance at this meeting is mandatory. 
 
All work must be completed within ninety (90) working days after the date of 
authorization specified in the Notice to Proceed and to diligently prosecute said work, 
including corrective items of work, day to day thereafter, except as adjusted by 
subsequent Contract Change Orders. 
 
Copies of the Plans, Specifications, and contract documents may be obtained at 
Calimesa City Hall, 908 Park, Calimesa, California, 92320, telephone (909) 795-9801, 
upon payment of a $50.00 nonrefundable fee, if picked up, or payment of a $65.00 
nonrefundable fee, if requested by mail.  
 
The successful Bidder shall perform, with its own organization, Contract work 
amounting to at least fifty percent of (50%) of the Contract price.  However, any 
designated “Specialty Items” may be performed by subcontract and the amount of any 
such “Specialty Items” may be deducted from the Contract price before computing the 
amount of work required to be performed by the Contractor. 
 
This project is subject to state contract nondiscrimination and compliance requirements 
pursuant to Government Code Section 12990.  AGENCY affirms that in any contract 
entered into pursuant to this advertisement, DBEs will be afforded full opportunity to 
submit bids in response to this invitation. 
 
AGENCY is implementing new contract requirements for the submittal of Monthly 
Employment Report forms.  Requirements are covered in the Specifications in 
subsection 5-1.10, "Monthly Employment Report (American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act)" of Section 5, “General.” 

Page 26 of 60



Pursuant to Section 1773 of the Labor Code, the State prevailing wage rates for this 
project have been determined by the Director of the California Department of Industrial 
Relations (DIR) and are online at http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD but not printed in 
the Specifications.  The Federal prevailing wage rates for this project are those that are 
in effect ten (10) calendar days prior to bid opening; they are set forth on the 
Department of Labor website: http://www.wdol.gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/ca36.dvb 
but are not printed in the Specifications.  If there is a conflict between State and Federal 
wage rates, the higher of the two will prevail.  Lower State wage rates for work 
classifications not specifically listed in the Federal wage decision are not acceptable. 
 

The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) provides a toll-free hotline service to 
report bid rigging, bidder collusion, or other fraudulent activities.  The hotline is available 
Mondays through Fridays between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. eastern time, at (800) 424-
9071.  The hotline is part of the DOT’s continuing effort to identify and investigate 
highway construction contract fraud and abuse and is operated under the direction of 
the DOT Inspector General.  All information will be treated confidentially, and caller 
anonymity will be respected. 
 
Conflict of Interest: in the procurement of supplies, equipment, construction, and 
services by sub-recipients, the conflict of interest provisions in 24 CFR 85.36, OMB 
Circular A-110, and 24 CFR 570.611 shall apply.  No employee, officer, or agent of the 
sub-recipient shall participate in the selection, award, or administration of a contract 
supported by federal funds if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would be involved. 
 
This project is subject to the “Buy America” provisions of the Surface Transportation 
Assistance Act of 1982 as amended by the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency 
Act of 1991. 
 
The bidders attention is directed to the provisions of Section 1777.5 (Chapter 1411, 
Statutes of 1968) and 1777.5 of the Labor Code concerning the employment of 
apprentices by the Contractor or any such subcontractor under him.  Affirmative action 
to ensure against discrimination in employment practices on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, ancestry, sex, religion, or handicap will also be required. 
 
The CITY will deduct a10-percent retention from all progress payments as specified in 
Section 9-3.2 of these Specifications.  The Contractor may substitute an escrow holder 
surety of equal value to the retention.  The Contractor shall be beneficial owner of the 
surety and shall receive any interest thereon. 
 
The CITY hereby affirmatively ensures that minority business enterprises will be 
afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this notice and will not be 
discriminated against on the basis of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, or 
religion in any consideration leading to the award of contract. 
 

Page 27 of 60

http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD
http://www.wdol.gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/ca33.dvb


In entering into a public works contract, or a subcontract, to supply goods, services, or 
materials pursuant to a public works contract, the Contractor, or subcontractor, offers 
and agrees to assign to the awarding body all rights, title and interest in, and to, all 
causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) 
or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 [commencing with Section 16700] of Part 2 of 
Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, 
services, or materials pursuant to the public works contract or the subcontract.  This 
assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the awarding body tenders 
final payment to the Contractor, without further acknowledgment by the parties. 
 
Bids must be prepared on the approved Proposal forms in conformance with the 
Instructions to Bidders and submitted in a sealed envelope plainly marked on the 
outside.  
 
The bid must be accompanied by certified or cashier's check, or bidder's bond, made 
payable to the CITY for an amount no less than 10 percent of the amount bid. 
 
The successful bidder shall be licensed in accordance with provisions of the Business 
and Professions Code and shall possess a State Contractor's License Class A at the 
time this contract is awarded.  The successful Contractor and his subcontractors will be 
required to possess business licenses from the City of Calimesa. 
 
The CITY reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive any irregularity, and to 
take all bids under advisement for a period of 45 days. 
 
For Technical information relating to the details of the proposed project and bidding 
requirements, please contact Michael Thornton, the City Engineer, at (909) 795-9801, 
ext 225. 
 
BY ORDER OF THE CITY OF CALIMESA, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
 
____________________________          Date: ______________                                    
Darlene Gerdes 
City Clerk 
City of Calimesa 
 
 
 

Page 28 of 60



Agenda Item No. 6 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

CITY OF CALIMESA 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
SUBJECT:   Safe Routes to Schools Project, Cycle 8 

2nd Street and Avenue L Street Improvements,  
Authorization to circulate a Notice Inviting Bids (NIB) 

 
MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2013 
 
PRESENTED AND  
PREPARED BY:  Michael Thornton, City Engineer 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council authorize the City Manager to circulate a 
Notice Inviting Bids (NIB) to receive bids for construction of street, bridge, and utility 
improvements along 2nd Street and Avenue L. 
 
DISCUSSION:  On December 1, 2011, the State notified the City that it would receive a 
grant from the State’s Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) program in the amount of 
$886,050.00.  The City is obligated to match the grant with a local amount of 10%.  
Subsequently, the City contracted with Willdan Engineers to prepare construction 
documents.  Willdan has substantially completed the services.   
 
The Project costs are summarized below: 
 

Construction Estimate:     $750,000 
Construction Contingency (@ 10%):  $  75,000 
Design Cost:      $175,000 
Construction Management and Inspection: $100,000 

Total:    $1,100,000 
 
The NIB is made a part of this staff report and is ready to be circulated once Council 
authorization is received.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The Project budget is as follows: 
 
   Grant Funding:  $886,050 
   City Measure A Funding: $213,950 
     Total:         $1,100,000 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 
Attachment A: Notice Inviting Sealed Bids 

Page 29 of 60



NOTICE INVITING SEALED BIDS 
 

FOR 
 

SECOND STREET AND AVENUE ‘L’ SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 
PROJECT, CYCLE 8 

STATE PROJECT NO. SR2SL-5460(007) 
 

IN THE CITY OF CALIMESA 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Calimesa as CITY, invites sealed 
bids for the above-stated project and will receive such bids in the offices of the City 
Clerk, 908 Park Avenue, Calimesa, California 92320, up to the hour of 2:00 p.m., 
Tuesday, June 25, 2013, at which time they will be publicly opened and read in the 
Norton Younglove Multipurpose Senior Center. 
 
A pre-bid meeting is scheduled for June 4, 2013 at 2:00 PM at the Norton Younglove 
Multipurpose Center.  This meeting is to inform bidders of project requirements and 
subcontractors of subcontracting and material supply opportunities.  Bidders’ 
attendance at this meeting is mandatory. 
 
All work must be completed within forty five (45) working days after the date of 
authorization specified in the Notice to Proceed and to diligently prosecute said work, 
including corrective items of work, day to day thereafter, except as adjusted by 
subsequent Contract Change Orders. 
 
Copies of the Plans, Specifications, and contract documents may be obtained at 
Calimesa City Hall, 908 Park, Calimesa, California, 92320, telephone (909) 795-9801, 
upon payment of a $50.00 nonrefundable fee, if picked up, or payment of a $65.00 
nonrefundable fee, if requested by mail.  
 
The successful Bidder shall perform, with its own organization, Contract work 
amounting to at least fifty percent of (50%) of the Contract price.  However, any 
designated “Specialty Items” may be performed by subcontract and the amount of any 
such “Specialty Items” may be deducted from the Contract price before computing the 
amount of work required to be performed by the Contractor. 
 
This project is subject to state contract nondiscrimination and compliance requirements 
pursuant to Government Code Section 12990.  AGENCY affirms that in any contract 
entered into pursuant to this advertisement, DBEs will be afforded full opportunity to 
submit bids in response to this invitation. 
 
AGENCY is implementing new contract requirements for the submittal of Monthly 
Employment Report forms.  Requirements are covered in the Specifications in 
subsection 5-1.10, "Monthly Employment Report (American Recovery and 
Reinvestment Act)" of Section 5, “General.” 

Page 30 of 60



Pursuant to Section 1773 of the Labor Code, the State prevailing wage rates for this 
project have been determined by the Director of the California Department of Industrial 
Relations (DIR) and are online at http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD but not printed in 
the Specifications.  The Federal prevailing wage rates for this project are those that are 
in effect ten (10) calendar days prior to bid opening; they are set forth on the 
Department of Labor website: http://www.wdol.gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/ca36.dvb 
but are not printed in the Specifications.  If there is a conflict between State and Federal 
wage rates, the higher of the two will prevail.  Lower State wage rates for work 
classifications not specifically listed in the Federal wage decision are not acceptable. 
 

The U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) provides a toll-free hotline service to 
report bid rigging, bidder collusion, or other fraudulent activities.  The hotline is available 
Mondays through Fridays between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. eastern time, at (800) 424-
9071.  The hotline is part of the DOT’s continuing effort to identify and investigate 
highway construction contract fraud and abuse and is operated under the direction of 
the DOT Inspector General.  All information will be treated confidentially, and caller 
anonymity will be respected. 
 
Conflict of Interest: in the procurement of supplies, equipment, construction, and 
services by sub-recipients, the conflict of interest provisions in 24 CFR 85.36, OMB 
Circular A-110, and 24 CFR 570.611 shall apply.  No employee, officer, or agent of the 
sub-recipient shall participate in the selection, award, or administration of a contract 
supported by federal funds if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would be involved. 
 
This project is subject to the “Buy America” provisions of the Surface Transportation 
Assistance Act of 1982 as amended by the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency 
Act of 1991. 
 
The bidders attention is directed to the provisions of Section 1777.5 (Chapter 1411, 
Statutes of 1968) and 1777.5 of the Labor Code concerning the employment of 
apprentices by the Contractor or any such subcontractor under him.  Affirmative action 
to ensure against discrimination in employment practices on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, ancestry, sex, religion, or handicap will also be required. 
 
The CITY will deduct a10-percent retention from all progress payments as specified in 
Section 9-3.2 of these Specifications.  The Contractor may substitute an escrow holder 
surety of equal value to the retention.  The Contractor shall be beneficial owner of the 
surety and shall receive any interest thereon. 
 
The CITY hereby affirmatively ensures that minority business enterprises will be 
afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this notice and will not be 
discriminated against on the basis of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, or 
religion in any consideration leading to the award of contract. 
 

Page 31 of 60

http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD
http://www.wdol.gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/ca33.dvb


In entering into a public works contract, or a subcontract, to supply goods, services, or 
materials pursuant to a public works contract, the Contractor, or subcontractor, offers 
and agrees to assign to the awarding body all rights, title and interest in, and to, all 
causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) 
or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 [commencing with Section 16700] of Part 2 of 
Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code), arising from purchases of goods, 
services, or materials pursuant to the public works contract or the subcontract.  This 
assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the awarding body tenders 
final payment to the Contractor, without further acknowledgment by the parties. 
 
Bids must be prepared on the approved Proposal forms in conformance with the 
Instructions to Bidders and submitted in a sealed envelope plainly marked on the 
outside.  
 
The bid must be accompanied by certified or cashier's check, or bidder's bond, made 
payable to the CITY for an amount no less than 10 percent of the amount bid. 
 
The successful bidder shall be licensed in accordance with provisions of the Business 
and Professions Code and shall possess a State Contractor's License Class A at the 
time this contract is awarded.  The successful Contractor and his subcontractors will be 
required to possess business licenses from the City of Calimesa. 
 
The CITY reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive any irregularity, and to 
take all bids under advisement for a period of 45 days. 
 
For Technical information relating to the details of the proposed project and bidding 
requirements, please contact Michael Thornton, the City Engineer, at (909) 795-9801, 
ext 225. 
 
BY ORDER OF THE CITY OF CALIMESA, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
 
____________________________          Date: ______________                                    
Darlene Gerdes 
City Clerk 
City of Calimesa 
 
 
 

Page 32 of 60



Agenda Item No. 7 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

CITY OF CALIMESA 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

SUBJECT:   REQUEST OF COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2013 
 
PRESENTED BY:  Randy Anstine, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is respectfully requested that the City Council provide direction 
pertaining to the request for an audit of the Family Services Association (FSA) funds by the 
Community Services Commission. 
 
BACKGROUND:  At the May 1, 2013 regular meeting of the Calimesa Community Services 
Commission, on a motion by Chair Lotz, seconded by Vice Chair Daley, that the City 
Council direct the city manager to conduct an audit of the Family Services Association 
funds. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
FINDINGS: 
  
The agreement with FSA provides that the City Manager is designated as the official to 
review the financial operation of the Senior Center.  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
  
It is respectfully requested that the City Council provide direction to the City Manager as to 
the desire of the City Council to have such an audit take place.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Attachment A: City Attorney Memorandum – City Officials Roles in the Financial 

Operations of the Senior Center. 
 
Attachment B: City FSA Agreement(s) – Original, First and Second Amendments 
 
 

Page 33 of 60



Page 34 of 60



Page 35 of 60



Page 36 of 60



Page 37 of 60



Page 38 of 60



Page 39 of 60



Page 40 of 60



Page 41 of 60



Page 42 of 60



Page 43 of 60



Page 44 of 60



Page 45 of 60



Page 46 of 60



Page 47 of 60



Page 48 of 60



Page 49 of 60



Page 50 of 60



Page 51 of 60



Page 52 of 60



Page 53 of 60



Page 54 of 60



Page 55 of 60



Page 56 of 60



Page 57 of 60



Page 58 of 60



Page 59 of 60



Page 60 of 60




